

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS



The Sherwin Williams Company
Packaging Coatings Group
Parkway, Deeside Industrial Park
Deeside, Flintshire, CH5 2NN
United Kingdom

5th March 2019

Natural Resources Wales
Regulatory and Community Division
Chester Road
Buckley, Flintshire
CH7 3AJ.

Dear Ms McGregor-Andrew,

Subject: Response to Breach of Monitoring Condition

This letter is in response to the CAR_NRW0034599, dated 8th February 2019, breach of Condition 3.3.4 of the site permit which requires permanent means of access to carry out specified monitoring.

Please note that at the site we have permanent means of access to our emissions sample points. During the 3rd quarter emissions monitoring of 2018, part of the access scaffold to the sample point was temporarily removed to accommodate installation of the new dispersion air duct and fan for emission point A1. Hence an emissions sample from A2 was unable to be taken at this time.

Our corrective measure to ensure that this does not occur in the future include:

- A prompt in our site's Management of Change (MOC) checklist to include 'emissions point sampling access'. This will have to be considered when any works are being done near any of the emission sample points at the site to ensure that access remains accessible at all time.

I hope that you will be satisfied with or corrective measure. If you have any concerns please contact me at: candice.sankoomar@sherwin.com or 01244 837 310.

Yours sincerely

Candice Aliasgar-Sankoomar

Candice Aliasgar-Sankoomar

EHS Manager

